

## ***Roger E. Stevens P.C.***

Boulder, Colorado  
Of Counsel

Phone:(303) 443-6690  
Fax: (303) 449-9349



Roger E. Stevens is the Founder of the Firm and a practicing attorney since 1957. Mr. Stevens is now "of counsel" assisting return clients with estate planning/administration and assisting/mentoring partners and paralegals on many issues. He served as Justice of the Peace from 1956-1959 and Municipal Judge, Boulder, from 1958-1960.

Mr. Stevens has experience in criminal and capital cases, personal injury, medical malpractice, aviation cases, divorce, adoption, civil litigation, real estate law, business law, estate planning and administration and estate administration and litigation.

### **Year Joined Organization**

- 1957

### **Areas of Practice**

- Family Law
- Wills, Trusts & Estate Planning
- Real Estate Law
- Business Law

### **Bar Admissions**

- Colorado, 1957
- U.S. District Court District of Colorado, 1957

### **Education**

- University of Colorado School of Law, Boulder, Colorado, 1957  
J.D., Doctor of Jurisprudence
- University of California, Los Angeles, California, 1951  
B.A., Bachelor of Arts  
*Honors:* With Honors  
Major: English

### **Published Works**

- *Trial Talk (Co-Author)*, Colorado Trial Lawyers Association
- *Colorado Trial Lawyers Magazine*, 1990-2000

### **Professional Associations and Memberships**

- Colorado Bar Association  
Member
- Boulder County Bar Association  
Member
- Boulder Chapter American Red Cross, 1962 - 1964  
Chapter Chairman
- Boulder Interdisciplinary Committee of Lawyers & Health Professionals  
Member

### **Past Employment Positions**

- Boulder, Justice of the Peace, 1956 - 1959
- Boulder Municipal Court, Judge, 1958 - 1960

### **Birth Information**

- November 7, 1929